ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 5, 2008
9:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Peggy W1l son, Chair
Represent ati ve Bob Roses, Vice Chair
Representati ve Anna Faircl ough
Representati ve Wes Kel |l er

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Sharon Ci ssnha
Representative Berta Gardner

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 259

"An Act repealing certain provisions relating to applications
for nedical assistance coverage; making certain provisions of
ch. 96, SLA 2006, retroactive; providing for an effective date
by repealing an effective date section in ch. 96, SLA 2006;
providing for an effective date for certain sections of ch. 96,
SLA 2006; and providing for an effective date.™

- MOVED SB 259 QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 28(FIN)

"An Act relating to limtations on nmandatory overtine for
registered nurses and licensed practical nurses in health care
facilities; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED HCS CSSB 28(HES) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 259

SHORT TI TLE: EFFECTI VE DATE: MEDI CAL ASSI STANCE LAWS
SPONSCR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF LEQ SLATI VE COUNCI L

02/ 04/ 08 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 04/ 08 (S) STA, FIN
03/ 18/ 08 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 211

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- April 5, 2008



03/ 18/ 08
03/ 19/ 08
03/ 19/ 08
03/ 19/ 08
03/ 19/ 08
03/ 19/ 08
03/ 24/ 08
03/ 24/ 08
03/ 24/ 08
03/ 24/ 08
03/ 24/ 08
03/ 26/ 08
03/ 26/ 08
03/ 27/ 08
03/ 27/ 08
04/ 05/ 08
04/ 05/ 08
04/ 05/ 08
04/ 05/ 08

BILL: SB 28

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

I3zz32

Schedul ed But Not Heard

STA RPT 1DP 3NR

DP: GREEN

NR: MCGUI RE, FRENCH, STEVENS

STA AT 9:30 AM BELTZ 211

-- Continued from03/18/08 --

FIN RPT 4DP

DP: STEDVAN, ELTON, THOVAS, DYSON
FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
Moved SB 259 CQut of Committee

M NUTE( FI N)

TRANSM TTED TO (H)

VERS|I ON: SB 259

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
HES, FIN

HES RPT 4DP 3NR

DP: ClI SSNA, SEATON, ROSES, W LSON
NR: KELLER, FAlI RCLOUGH, GARDNER
HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

SHORT TITLE: LIMT OVERTI ME FOR REG STERED NURSES

SPONSOR( s) :

01/ 16/ 07
01/ 16/ 07
01/ 16/ 07
04/ 04/ 07
04/ 04/ 07
04/ 04/ 07
04/ 16/ 07
04/ 16/ 07
04/ 16/ 07
04/ 18/ 07
04/ 18/ 07
04/ 18/ 07
04/ 18/ 07
04/ 24/ 07
04/ 24/ 07
04/ 26/ 07
04/ 26/ 07
04/ 26/ 07
01/ 15/ 08
01/ 15/ 08
01/ 17/ 08
01/ 17/ 08
01/ 22/ 08

HOUSE HES COW TTEE

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

SENATOR(s) DAVI S

PREFI LE RELEASED 1/5/07

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
HES, L&C, FIN

HES AT 2: 45 PM BUTROVI CH 205
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( HES)

HES AT 1: 30 PM BELTZ 211

Moved CSSB 28(HES) Qut of Conmittee

M NUTE( HES)

HES RPT CS 2DP 1INR 2AM  SAME TI TLE

DP: DAVIS, ELTON

NR:  THOVAS

AM DYSON, COADERY

L& C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

<Bi |l Hearing Postponed until Thursday>

L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( L&C)

L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -
L&C AT 1: 30 PM BELTZ 211
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -
L&C AT 1: 30 PM BELTZ 211

- 2- April 5, 2008



01/ 22/ 08

(S)

Moved CSSB 28(L&C) Qut of Conmittee

01/ 22/ 08 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

01/ 23/ 08 (S L&C RPT CS 2DP 3NR SAME TI TLE
01/ 23/ 08 (S) DP: ELLIS, DAVIS

01/ 23/ 08 (S NR: BUNDE, STEVENS, HOFFMAN

03/ 04/ 08 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
03/ 04/ 08 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 04/ 08 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 21/ 08 (S FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
03/ 21/ 08 (S) Heard & Held

03/ 21/ 08 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 25/ 08 (S) FIN RPT CS 2DP 4NR  SAME TI TLE
03/ 25/ 08 (S) DP: ELTON, THOVAS

03/ 25/ 08 (S) NR: HOFFMAN, STEDMAN, DYSON, OLSON
03/ 25/ 08 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
03/ 25/ 08 (S) Moved CSSB 28(FIN) Qut of Conmmittee
03/ 25/ 08 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

04/ 01/ 08 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

04/ 01/ 08 (S) VERSI ON:  CSSB 28( FI N)

04/ 01/ 08 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

04/ 01/ 08 (H <Bill Hearing Reschedul ed to 04/ 05/ 08>
04/ 02/ 08 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
04/ 02/ 08 (H HES, FIN

04/ 05/ 08 (H HES AT 9: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

KATHRYN KURTZ, Assistant Revisor

Legi sl ative Legal Counsel

Legi sl ati ve Legal and Research Services
Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 259.

JON SHERWOOD

O fice of Program Review

Departnment of Health and Social Services (DHSS)

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered a question during the hearing on
SB 259.

SENATOR BETTYE DAVI S

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of SB 28.

TOM OBERMEYER, St aff

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- April 5, 2008



to Senator Bettye Davis

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 28, Version W on behal f of
Senator Davis, prine sponsor.

ROD BETI T, President

Al aska State Hospital and Nursing Home Associ ation ( ASHNHA)
Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

TOM RENKES, RN; MS

Executive Director

Labor Program

Al aska Nurses Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

BARBARA HUFF, Director

Governnmental and Legislative Affairs

Teansters Local 959

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

RYAN SM TH, Chief Executive Oficer

Central Peninsula General Hospita

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

PATRI CI A REYNAGA, Regi stered Nurse

Provi dence Hospita

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Speaking as an individual, testified in
opposition to SB 28.

PATTY ARTHUR, Licensed Practical Nurse
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

PAM READ, Psychiatric Nurse

North Star Hospita

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

PAT HHGA@ NS, Human Resources Director

North Star Hospita
Anchor age, Al aska

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- April 5, 2008



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

ELI ZABETH CHENEY, Representative

Alaska Native Health Board; Alaska Native Triba
Consortium

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

TI NA GONZALES, Regi stered Nurse

Val dez, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Speaking as an individual, testified
t he hearing on SB 28.

SHARA SUTHERLI N, Chi ef Nurse Executive
Provi dence Medi cal Center
Anchor age, Al aska

Heal t h

during

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

SCOTT JUNGW RTH, Chi ef Human Resources O fi cer

Provi dence Health & Services, Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

MARY STACKHOUSE, Neonatal I|ntensive Care Nurse
Provi dence Hospita
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SB 28.

NCRMVAN STEVENS, Chief Executive Oficer

Mat - Su Regi onal Medi cal Center

Pal mer, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

PAUL MORDI NI, Regi stered Nurse

Nur si ng Supervi sor

Al aska Psychiatric Institute

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

JUDY EVANS, Registered and Certified Nurse

Al aska Regi onal Hospit al

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Speaking as an individual, testif
support of SB 28.

DEB DRAKE, Recovery Room Nurse
Al aska Regi onal Hospital

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- Apri

ied in

5, 2008



Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Speaking as an individual, testified
support for SB 28.

STACY ALLEN, Registered Nurse; Business Agent
Laborers Local 341

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support for SB 28.

ELI ZABETH WOODWARD, Chi ef Nursing O ficer

Fai r banks Menorial Hospita

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

M CHAEL ZI ELASKI EW CZ, Chief Nursing Oficer

Mat - Su Regi onal Medi cal Center

Pal mer, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

REBECCA BOLLI NG Regi stered Nurse

Ket chi kan General Hospita

Ket chi kan, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support for SB 28.

JACK DAVI S, Human Resources Director

Bristol Bay Area Heal th Corporation

Di|'li ngham Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to SB 28.

PAT SENNER
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

NANCY DAVI S, Regi stered Nurse
Juneau, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

LAUREE MORTON
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 28.

GREY M TCHELL, Director

Central Ofice

Di vision of Labor Standards & Safety

Depart ment of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- April 5, 2008



PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered a question during the hearing on
SB 28.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR WLSON called the House Health, Education and Socia
Services Standing Conmttee neeting to order at 9:02:51 AM
Representatives WIson, Fairclough, Keller, Seaton, Gardner, and
Roses were present at the call to order. Representative Ci ssna
arrived as the neeting was in progress.

SB 259- EFFECTI VE DATE: MEDI CAL ASSI STANCE LAWS

9:03:46 AM

CHAI R WLSON announced that the first order of business would be
SENATE BILL NO 259, "An Act repealing certain provisions
relating to applications for medical assistance coverage; mnaking
certain provisions of ch. 96, SLA 2006, retroactive; providing
for an effective date by repealing an effective date section in
ch. 96, SLA 2006; providing for an effective date for certain
sections of ch. 96, SLA 2006; and providing for an effective
date. "

9:04: 35 AM

KATHRYN KURTZ, Assistant Revisor, Legislative Legal Counsel,
Legislative Legal and Research Services, Legislative Affairs
Agency, explained that SB 259 was a special revisor's bill that
was necessary to change the wording of an effective date clause
pertaining to the Medical Assistance Act of 2006. Ms. Kurtz
stated that the revision provided by the bill was supported by
the Departnment of Law (DOL) and the Departnment of Health &
Soci al Servi ces (DHSS)

9: 05: 43 AM

CHAI R WLSON opined that the menorandum in the commttee packet
fromM. Kurtz explained the situation well.

9:05: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH referred to the menorandum from Ms.
Kurtz, dated March 27, 2008, and asked for an explanation of the
amendnents that were di sapproved by the federal governnent.

9: 06: 08 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- April 5, 2008



M5. KURTZ explained that the disapproved provisions were
repealed by the bill.

9: 06: 34 AM

JON SHERWOOD, O fice of Program Review, Departnent of Health and
Soci al Services (DHSS), further explained that the disapprovals
were for Medicare state plan anmendnents. One anendnent i nposed
a $500,000 asset linmt on private residences and one changed the
authority of adults to apply for Medicare on behalf of children
under 18 years of age.

9:07:35 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER noted that SB 259 repeals statutory
| anguage, in AS 47.07.020 (J), dealing with who can apply for
Medicare for a child under the age of 18. She asked how the
determ nation would be nade after the repeal

9:08: 02 AM

MR. SHERWOOD answered that the existing policy remains in
effect, which states that any responsible person can apply, on
behalf of a child, if the child is living at hone. The parent
woul d have to cooperate in the application, but currently if a
child is in a situation where their parent can not apply, the
application will be accepted from another responsible party.

9:08: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER ascertained that “we’'re not |eaving a
hole.”

MR. SHERWOOD i ndi cat ed not .

9: 09: 09 AM

CHAIR WLSON recalled a previous policy change regarding the
adoption of a person over the age of 18. She asked if this bil

affects that statute.

MR. SHERWOOD said this bill does not affect the adoption of
adul t children.

9:09: 58 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE ROSES noved to report SB 259 out of comittee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, SB 259 was reported from the
House Heal th, Education and Soci al Services Standing Conmttee.

SB 28-LIMT OVERTI ME FOR REGQ STERED NURSES

9:10: 29 AM

CHAI R WLSON announced that the final order of business would be
CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 28(FIN, "An Act relating to limtations
on mandatory overtime for registered nurses and |icensed
practical nurses in health care facilities; and providing for an
effective date."

9:11:11 AM

SENATOR BETTYE DAVI S, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor,
deferred to her staff menber for the introduction of the bill,
and said that she woul d be avail able for questions.

9:11: 37 AM

TOM OBERMEYER, Staff to Senator Bettye Davis, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, introduced SB 28, Version W paraphrasing fromthe
sponsor statement, which read as follows [original punctuation
provi ded] :

SB 28, also known as “The Alaska Safe Nursing and
Patient Care Act,” nodeled sonewhat after H R 791,
109t h Congress, assists Al aska registered and |icensed
practical nurses from being forced to work mandatory
overtinme, 1i.e., conpulsory as opposed to voluntary
work in excess of an agreed to, predeterm ned,
regularly scheduled shift, and it protects patients
from the dangers caused by overworked nurses. It was
reported at t he | nt er nat i onal Conf er ence on
Cccupational Stress and Health, Mirch 2, 2006, that
work shifts longer than twelve hours per day endanger
patient safety due to fatigue, causing reduced
capability of nurses to notice and correct errors. It
found that 27% of nurses in full-tine hospitals and
nursing homes worked nore than 13 consecutive hours
one or nore tinmes per week. The January, 2008, report
by the Alaska MNurses Association titled “Mandatory
Overtinme Legislation: A positive approach to inproved
patient care for the State of Alaska,” found that a

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -9- April 5, 2008



majority of the staff nurses present at the Al aska
St at ewi de Nurses Conference held in Anchorage Cctober
2007, had reported that they had been asked to work
overtime in the past three nonths. Many nurses
indicated that they had to take nmandatory call. In
many cases the call-back occurred within a few hours
of conpleting a regular 12-hour shift, resulting in
working nore than 14 hours within a 24-hour period.
This bill directly addresses this problem

This bill has been a work in process over the last two
years with a nunber of changes to accommpdate the
unique staffing problenms at various health care
facilities, while paying attention to patient care and

nursi ng work-hours. While nost health care facilities
provide incentives for on-call pay and on-call return-
to-work  status, the use of mandatory  overtine
continues to remain a way to staff facilities across
the state without hiring nore RNs. Faced with severe
nursing shortages in Alaska and nationw de, Al aska
needs to encourage and support nurses to enter and
stay in the profession. The average age of an RN in
the US and in Alaska is md-forties. The increased
nunbers of nurses trained at the University of Al aska
still falls short of the need, especially in critica

care areas and highly-trai ned specialties.

Nurses have always been afraid to object to requests
by enployers for excessive voluntary or mandatory
overtinme or to testify on behalf of this bill for fear
of direct or indirect retaliation. This bill protects
nur ses from discrimnation and retaliation by
enployers and requires sem -annual reporting of
i ndi vidual nursing hours to the state in order to
i dentify abuses. It provides state investigatory and
enforcenment nechanisns to encourage enployers to
conpl vy, especially in situations of knowi ng
vi ol ati ons.

This bill attenpts to bal ance the often opposing views
and objectives of health care facilities and nurses
concerning mandatory overtinme, but it cannot resolve
al | nur se staffing and schedul i ng pr obl ens,
particularly with shortages in critical areas. Based
on already difficult working conditions nmade nore
onerous by regular mandatory overtine, this bill
shoul d provide considerable relief to Al aska s nurses
who often feel overworked, underpaid, underval ued, and

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 10- April 5, 2008



with little control over their tine at hone. I t
shoul d inprove the lives of nurses and their famlies
and enhance the quality of patient care in comunities
across the state and let nurses decide if they can
provide their same quality care while working
overti ne. It provides a nunber of exceptions in the
use of mandatory overtine for nurses in situations
such as official state of enmergency, nedical airlift,
and other |isted exceptions. Finally, this bill
allows nurses to work overtine voluntarily so |long as
the work is consistent with professional standards and
safe patient care and does not exceed 14 consecutive
hours.

9:15:42 AM

MR. OBERMEYER added that there is Alaskan legislation that
limts the period of enploynent in underground mnes to no nore
than 10 hours in a 24-hour day. This problemis not unique to
Al aska, but has becone a pervasive concern in the nursing
pr of essi on. Excessive overtine, instead of hiring nore staff,
| eads to burnout and can cause a decline in the quality of care.
He then pointed out that one of the provisions in the bill
requires individuals to report their work schedules. Thi s
detailed information would allow the state to review actual
schedul es and should aid hospitals in their staffing efforts.
M. oerneyer concluded that mnmandatory overtine has becone a
comopn practice as a cost saving neasure and has resulted in
hiring traveling nurses, part-time workers, or contract workers,
instead of training and hiring full-tine nurses at the necessary
staffing | evels.

9:18: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked how many nurses this legislation
woul d affect.

MR. OBERMEYER answered that about 4,500 |icensed nurses are
enpl oyed in the state, and one-half are under contract.

9:19: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES noted that there has not been an outcry
from many nurses about this situation. He questioned whether
the [mandatory overtine] is a conmon practice.

9:20: 13 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- April 5, 2008



MR. OBERMEYER observed that it was not in a nurse's nature to
conpl ai n. He opined that nurses work for "take it or leave it"
contracts, and enployers have the power to enforce nandatory
overtinme w thout adequate rest between shifts; in fact, there
can be indirect retaliation for conplaints. Hospitals want to
have a good "bottom line" and the nurses are subject to the
whi ns of the organization.

9:22:28 AM

SENATOR DAVIS infornmed the comrittee that there have been many
W tnesses who have testified in support of this bill; however,
many feel as though they can not testify. Further, the nurse's
associ ations are supportive of the bill.

9:23: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES acknow edged the presentation of other
testinmony during previous hearings.

9:23:14 AM
REPRESENTATI VE KELLER referred to page 2, line 11 and 12, of the

bill that prohibits "indirect coercion.” He asked how to
bal ance voluntary overtinme agai nst indirect coercion.

9:23:52 AM

MR. OBERMEYER expl ained that indirect coercion can be the re-
assignment of shifts or mandatory on-call duty. In fact, many
nurses wll feel conpelled to volunteer even when they are

exhausted. He referred to docunentation in the commttee packet
from the Anerican Medical Association that presents statistics
on the increased risk to patients after a nurse works beyond a
12 hour shift.

9:25:41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER gave an exanple of a nurse and his or her
enpl oyer who di sagree about whether overtime is voluntary.

9:26: 18 AM

VR. OBERVEYER opined that the  bill i ncl udes enforcenent
mechanisnms to handle violations through the conm ssioner's

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- April 5, 2008



of fice. Furthernore, the expectations of the enployer are well
docunent ed and di sputes should be kept to a m ni num

9:27:20 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH referred to page 2, line 15, and asked
whether a hospital is limted to scheduling nurses to work a 40
hour work week with zero overtine.

9:27:39 AM

MR. OBERMEYER read: "to work beyond 80 hours in a 14-day
period”" and explained that this was a standard work week, and
the language followng allows a nurse to accept overtine
voluntarily. He stressed that the bill was flexible enough to
all ow for exceptions, but would still limt overtime in order to
provide 10 hours off between shifts.

9: 28: 46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH opi ned that, according to the |anguage
in the bill, a nurse does not have to work over eight hours a
day. Furthernore, page 3, lines 13 through 15, are in conflict
with the | anguage on page 2. She expressed her support of the
ten hour break between shifts; however, the bill appears to give
the nurse the choice to work an eight hour day, which nmay put
t he enpl oyer at a di sadvant age.

9: 30: 09 AM
MR. OBERMEYER renar ked:
| think you can see, fromwhat |'ve said in the past,

that this voluntary business tends to |argely be, a,
encouraged, to the point of being mandatory on the

part of the enployers. ... It does give a relief valve
to the nurses who can't work that, and to say that
it's inpairing the ability of the ... enployer,
because we've asked that these people have adequate
rest, | think it goes in direct conflict with what the
intent of the bill is.

9:31:11 AM

CHAIR WLSON interjected her personal nursing experience. She
noted that many states are inplenmenting this type of |egislation
to support the nursing profession.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 13- April 5, 2008



9:33:52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH suggested that a nurse could cite this
| egislation and | eave an operating room after eight hours. She
guesti oned whet her a shorter shift would al ways be possi bl e.

9: 34: 59 AM

CHAIR WLSON observed that in certain situations, such as an
operation, there may be other options for the nursing staff.

9: 35: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH re-stated the | anguage on page 2, |ine
15, of the bill.

9:36: 01 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether the intent was to say that
the nursing profession was to have the sanme anticipated 40 hour
work week as other professions, but still allow flexibility
within a certain tine period.

9:37:15 AM

MR. OBERMEYER acknow edged that the 80 hour work week was the
traditional work week; however, nurses often work three days of

twel ve hour shifts. This bill would not change shifts, but
requires hospitals to recognize that, after 14 hours of work, a
nurse needs to have 10 hours of rest. Usi ng mandatory overtine

as a staffing tool versus energency coverage creates undue
pressure on the nurses and contributes to the nursing shortage.

9:39: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA understood that this bill provides for
necessary nursing coverage during extreme energencies while
provi ding protection for nurses working under normal conditions.
9:40: 01 AM

MR. OBERMEYER i ndi cat ed yes.

9:40: 05 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER poi nted out that the |anguage on page 3,
beginning on line 1, allows for overtine status because of an
unf or eseen energency situation. She supported the bill's focus
agai nst the practice of using mandatory overtinme as a staffing
t ool .

9:41: 00 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether a hospital schedule is
witten on a weekly, bi-weekly or nonthly basis.

9:41: 26 AM

CHAIR WLSON responded that there are primarily nonthly
schedul es; however, within the nonthly schedules there will be
8, 10 and 12 hour shift schedul es.

9:43: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH directed the conmttee's attention to
page 4, and renmarked:

they can take their schedule and use it against
their enployer every tinme the energency arises. And
they're going to respond to the energency because
that's the type of people they are, they're
caregivers. ... But we're giving them a very large
bat, is all I"mputting on the record.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH read the violation provisions of the
bill and expressed her concern.

9:44: 56 AM

SENATOR DAVI S suggest ed t hat a hospi t al associ ation
representative or nurse should address this issue.

9:45: 19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whet her the question would be sol ved
by specifying one hundred and sixty hours in four weeks, or
whether the limt on the hospitals was the problem

9:45: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH surnmised that a shorter week gives
less liability; in fact, an expansion to the two week period

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- April 5, 2008



invites nore nodification to the schedule and thereby, nore
vi ol ati on.

9:46: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether, if a nurse volunteers to
work 60 hours in one week and then works nore than 20 hours the
next week, there is a violation. O, whether the violation
occurs when the nurse is scheduled to work those hours.

9:47:51 AM
MR. OBERMVEYER read from page 3, lines 13 through 15. He
stressed that the bill does not say that they can not work

| onger hours, but that they would need to have a 10 hour rest
after 14 hours.

9:49: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  CI SSNA  requested t hat a human resource
adm ni strator address the staffing questions.

9:50: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH mai ntained her concern, and stated
that she would not hold up the bill.

9:51:12 AM

CHAIR WLSON agreed that hospital staffing schedules are not
fl exible.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH suggested that passage of the bill my
force the hiring of nore nurses.

9:51: 50 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER opined that the hospital schedules may
beconme nore flexible based on this |egislation.

9:53: 05 AM

RCD BETIT, President, Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Hone
Association (ASHNHA), directed the committee's attention to the
voluntary reports of the use of nmandatory overtine at state
facilities that were provided to the committee. He stated that
ASHNHA has collected facts over the last four years to support

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 16- April 5, 2008



that mandatory overtine is not being used in a significant way
in state facilities, nor is it used as a staffing tool. The
exception to this would be the A aska Psychiatric Institute
(APlI'), that does continue to have a staffing issue. He referred
to the ASHNHA position paper and surveys and described the
statistics reported. M. Betit stated neither ASHNHA nor the
Department of Labor have received grievances due to mandatory
overtinme and that he is at a loss for why this legislation is
of fered. He opined that a greater problem pertains to nurses
who nust remain on-call and this bill, on page 3, line 8 and
line 9, exenpts on-call tinme from the provisions of the bill
He then reminded the conmittee that hospitals are working to
| essen the nursing shortage by contributing to nursing education
progranms through the University of Alaska; in fact, 200 nurses
are graduated each year, and 93 percent are placed in Al aska.
He turned to the reporting requirenent in the bill and noted
that no other state has such a burdensone reporting requirenent
of nurses. Furthernore, he pointed out that ASHNHA facilities
are nonitored by independent, state, and federal reviewers of
patient safety, and there is nothing to substantiate that nurses
wor king overtine cause injuries to patients. He stated that
bargai ning units and unions are very effective in bringing forth
work scheduling issues that are presented by enployees. M.
Betit concluded that the bill wuld affect the balance that
exi sts between enployers and enployees, that only 13 other
states have legislation governing mandatory overtine, and he
expressed his concern for the inplications of the precedent set
by the bill

10: 05: 28 AM

CHAI R WLSON asked, "If none of this is happening, ... then what
is the fear? ... Wiy does this bother you so nmuch?"

10: 05: 49 AM

MR. BETIT explained that the bill noves into an area that

prescribes the relationship between nanagenent and health care
enpl oyees. Until there is evidence that facilities are abusing
enpl oyees or patients, the legislature should not be installing
saf eguar ds.

10: 07: 08 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA suggested that nmany tines people do not
di scl ose information, nor may it show up in a survey. Responses
to an enployer survey are often skewed by participants, and she

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- April 5, 2008



suggested that other issues, such as retention, turnover, and
the health of enployees, are better indicators of working
condi ti ons. Her experience reveals that hospital enployees
woul d not bring these issues to the enpl oyer.

10: 09: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER asked whether health care facilities
conpl ete exit surveys when nurses resign.

10: 10: 27 AM

MR. BETIT responded that sonme do.

10:11: 04 AM

CHAIR WLSON asked whether staff nurses were involved in the
facility surveys.

10:11: 17 AM

MR. BETIT answered that his office submtted the request for
information through the Chief Executive Oficer of each
facility.

10: 11: 36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH stated that what was being presented
was inconsistent with information from hospitals that has been
solicited directly by her office. She asked if M. Betit would
agree with a Health Affairs study that there are three tines
nore errors by nurses working over 12.5 hours.

10: 12: 25 AM

MR BETIT said that he would accept the finding by Health
Affairs.

10: 12: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAIRCLOUGH offered to sign a confidentiality
agreenent in order to view hospital internal incident reports
and determ ne whether or not incidents increase during a nurse's
overtime shift. She relayed the questions and responses her
office solicited: To the question of whether nurses work
overtinme imrediately after a 12 hour shift, hospitals responded,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- April 5, 2008



"rarely" and "on a volunteer basis." Representative Fairclough
than requested additional details on the percentage of nurses
who work eight, ten, and twelve hour shifts at each facility.
Returning to the questions she asked of hospitals, she renarked:

| asked for, "how frequent people work, ... over the
14 hour shifts" and I'd like to understand how each
hospi t al interprets a mandatory overtinme versus
mandatory on-call because | think it affects the
quality of care and, truthfully, for ne, the benefit
is, if a nurse is wlling to take the mandatory on-

call ... there is a balance there in revenue that's
comng to the nurse that she's trying to protect
versus also protecting her schedule. ... So | just
want to see the balance there. ... |'ve been told that
your nurse vacancy rate is not what you provided the
union. ... The rates, again on the chart provided

here, were different than the rates that you gave to
the bargaining unit that is representing the nursing
association. ... I'd like to understand, from sone of
the hospitals, why they continue to use tenporary
nurses and traveling nurses, and | understand if we're
reaching out to rural Al aska or other comrunities, why
you mght want to wuse that, but understanding the
difference and how the hospitals interpret those
definitions would be hel pful to ne.

10: 16: 36 AM

MR. BETIT responded that the information on how many nurses work
eight-, ten-, or twelve-hour shifts would be provided. In
response to the question of inconsistencies, he stated that the
survey information was returned directly from each hospital.

10:17:12 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAIRCLOUGH clarified that her question to the
hospitals regarding mandatory overtine included nandatory on-
call tinme and the ASHNHA survey was unclear on this question,
t hus hospitals responded differently.

10:17: 56 AM

MR. BETIT confirmed that the ASHNHA survey did not intend to
i ncl ude mandatory on-call tine.

10: 18: 03 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked M. Betit to clarify his statenent
that the sponsors of the bill have presented "al | egati ons,
assunptions, and suppositions.” Further, she asked for hard
data supporting his statenent that 93 percent of the nursing
graduates are being hired in the state. She reviewed ASHNHA' s
concerns about the reporting requirenment and penalties and asked
whether the renoval of these two provisions would allay its
opposi tion.

10: 20: 15 AM

MR. BETIT affirmed that the allegations he referred to are that
hospitals are intimdating nurses, that patients are being
seriously harned by tired nurses, and that there is damage being
done to health care in the state.

10: 20: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER pointed out that the statenments were
drawn from national studies that reported a higher |[|evel of
m st akes nade by exhausted nurses.

MR. BETI T apol ogi zed.

10: 21: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated her concern that if there are
nurses who are unable to namintain conpetency due to overwork, it
woul d be derelict of the conmttee's duties to not address the
si tuation. She stressed her support for the core of the bill
which is to limt overtime, in order to help in the retention
and job satisfaction of nurses, and in patient safety.

10: 22: 44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON recalled testinobny two years ago about a
suicide at APl and a situation where a nurse l|left her position

because of <concern for her Iicense. He pointed out that
attenpts to address problens at APl by increasing the |evel of
conpensation have not nmade a difference. He directed the

commttee's attention to the ASHNHA survey and remarked:

That facility that uses the nobst mandatory overtine

doesn't require any on-call. Any yet, | look at the
ot her ones, that have zero nmandatory overtinme and have
required on-call, and | guess, |I'm trying to figure

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- April 5, 2008



out if in a contract, or in an agreenent, the nurses

are required to have on-call, and we don't have the
i nformati on of how many of those on-calls are required
to take place right after previous shift[s], and how
that differentiates from mandatory overti ne. . | f,
in fact, ... in sonme facilities is having nmandatory
on-call and using that as a scheduling tool, ... " m

wondering whether we really have the sanme situation
taking place in tw different | abels.

10: 26: 15 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON further noted that Sout h  Peninsul a
Hospital was not a Critical Access Hospital as indicated on the
ASHNHA survey and asked for clarification of the on-call policy
statistics.

10: 27: 16 AM

MR. BETIT responded that South Peninsula Hospital was in the
process of being certified as a Critical Access Hospital. He
further explained that his intent was to determ ne the nunber of
times each nurse was on-call per nonth. He acknow edged that
nore detailed information coul d be requested.

10: 29: 42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that the majority of hospitals have
a concern with the reporting requirenent proposed by the bill
He opined that the hospital's existing personnel offices should
have information on overtinme and asked why this report was a
bur den.

10: 31: 12 AM

MR, BETIT said that the estimated cost of producing these
reports was unknown to him

10: 31: 52 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether the use of mandatory overtine
is a standard practice at any of the facilities.

10: 32: 29 AM

MR BETIT affirmed its use at API and at Bartlett Regional
Hospi t al

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -21- April 5, 2008



10: 32: 42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES further asked about the existence of "an
adhesi on contract."

MR. BETIT said that he was not famliar with that term

10: 33: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES referred to page 2, line 11, and expressed
concern for how coercion could be clearly defined. He provided

a personal exanple of possible coercion that illustrated the
difficulty of the definition. He then asked M. Betit to
estimate the cost of nmalpractice or liability insurance to
hospitals.

10: 35: 19 AM

MR, BETIT estimated that insurance is a significant grow ng cost
to hospitals.

10: 35: 31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES recalled that insurance renewals require
the filing of incident reports.

10: 36: 05 AM

MR. BETIT agreed that adverse patient incidents are catal oged.
In further response, he said that details of incident reports
are not released by insurance conpanies in order to conply with
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(HI PAA) .

10: 36: 17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES assuned that liability insurance conpanies
have data on adverse incidents in order to determ ne rates. I t
would be in everyone's best interest to respond to the safety
data on overtine hours and | ower the cost of insurance.

10: 37: 51 AM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -22- April 5, 2008



MR. BETIT relayed that ASHNHA nenbers have stated that the 14
hour limt is reasonable, 12 hour shifts are basic, and other
shifts can be consi dered. Furthernore, there is a professional
camaraderie in health care facilities that enables the staff to
work as a team He provided scenarios of voluntary versus
mandatory overtinme and concluded that the bill |eaves this point
open to conjecture.

REPRESENTATIVE ROSES stated the difficulty in balancing
bargaining unit rights wth intervention by legislation to
protect patient's safety.

10: 40: 56 AM

CHAIR WLSON announced her intent to hear from the nurse's
association, a union representative, and from the APlI, prior to
a two-hour recess.

10: 41: 49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated her questions, to be addressed in
her absence: How often nurses work overtine imediately
following a 12-hour shift; how often nurses work nore than 14
consecutive hours; how often nurses are called back following a
12-hour shift; and whether nurses work nore than 4 12-hour
shifts on consecutive days.

10: 42: 46 AM

CHAIR WLSON corrected her statenent about the transfer of
patient information to an i ncom ng nurse.

10: 43: 18 AM

TOM RENKES, RN, Ms, Executive Director, Labor Program Al aska
Nurses Association, informed the commttee of his many years of
prof essional experience as a registered nurse, a health care
educator, a health care Chief Executive Ofice, a staff nurse, a
hospital manager and admnistrator, and a consultant to state

government and health care institutions. He said that he has
personal ly spoken with nurses in Fairbanks, Valdez, Anchorage,
W angel |, Ketchi kan, Juneau, Soldotna, and Wasilla and all of
those he interviewed confirned that on-call and mnandatory

overtinme was a problem for them He addressed the question of
the percentage of graduating nurses that stay in Al aska and
clarified that 93 percent stay for two years as required to get
a sign-on bonus, after that the percentage drops. He opined

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 23- April 5, 2008



that SB 28 was about patient safety and the nurse's ability to
not work excessive hours. The Al aska Nurses Association
supports trying to retain nurses in Alaska, and in the other
states that have passed simlar legislation, there has been
nursing job growmh. He related that nurses |eave the work force
due to retirenent and the work environnent; in fact, of 9,000
licensed registered nurses in Alaska, less than 4,000 work in
acute care settings. Furthernore, this issue can not be handl ed

by wunion labor contracts because all nurses do not work in
uni oni zed facilities. M. Renkes then pointed out that the
regul atory reporting required by SB 28 carries no financial
bur den. In response to an earlier conment, he stated that

simlar legislation in other states does include requirenents
for regulatory reporting.

10: 47: 52 AM

MR. RENKES continued to explain that docunentation has been
provided that health care institutions and governnents save
nmoney on better community health care wth a well rested and

wel | staffed workforce. He provided statistics supporting the
reduction of illnesses. M. Renkes concluded that SB 28 is
about retaining nurses in the workforce, spending less health
care dollars on preventable illnesses, spending |ess noney on

traveling and tenporary nurses, and making the state conpetitive
for nursing jobs and career pathways.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked for details of the reasons that
nurses | eave due to the working environment.

MR. RENKES answered that the information comes from the Board of
Nursing and is not broken down into specific problens.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES stressed the inportance of doing exit
surveys that provide greater details.

10: 50: 47 AM

MR. RENKES pointed out that there have been 300 nurses
guestioned throughout the state and 100 percent docunented
mandatory overtinme as a part of their conplaint. He assured the
commttee that mandatory overtinme was the "nunber one issue."”

10: 51: 13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked how nmany nurses there are in
Al aska.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 24- April 5, 2008



MR. RENKES answered that there are 9,000 Ilicensed and 6, 000
reside in Al aska.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH further asked how many are represented
by uni on.

MR. RENKES sai d about 50 percent.

10: 51: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH then asked how was it consistent that
mandat ory overtine was an issue, but mandatory on-call was not.

MR. RENKES observed that both are issues.

10: 52: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said, "Every nurse you talked to said
mandatory overtinme was a probl en?"

MR. RENKES indicated yes; in fact, the nurses would not give
their | ast nanes. He then described several situations.

10: 53: 22 AM

BARBARA HUFF, Director, Governnental and Legislative Affairs,
Teansters Local 959, inforned the conmittee that Local 959
represents all of the health care enployees at South Peninsula
Hospital, as well as those at Kodiak Island. She stated her

support for SB 28, for the benefit of nurses and health care
workers in general. She acknow edged that mandatory overtine and
on-call are major contract negotiation issues with nurses and
nursing assistants in acute care and on the floor in general

Through coll ective bargaining, provisions have been instituted,
even for enployees that work 12 hour shifts, to allow flexible

work hours within an 80 hour work period. In addition, the
coll ective bargaining agreenent allows those who prefer to be
assigned alternative shifts. She opined that any health care
facility, large or small, needs to have this flexibility in
schedul i ng. The camaraderie of the staff, as previously
di scussed, does mnminimze overtine situations. However, she
poi nted out that being on-call is restrictive for the enployee,
and needs to be considered as such. It requires the enployee to
be within a twenty five mnute response tine of the facility and
severely |limts famly activities. Contract negotiations

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 25- April 5, 2008



appropriately deal with these issues by gathering information
and data to properly address the situation. Ms. Huff assured
the commttee that reports of overtine and on-call hours, that
the commttee is requesting, are available through the union, as

this information is necessary for the bargaining unit. For the
facilities that are not organized, this information may not
exist, she pointed out. Contract |language is crafted by

addressing the issues directly, she said, and explained the
process of “interest based” bargaining. She continued, relating
an anecdotal situation that occurred recently at the Honer
facility, during her visit. A clear contract, at a union
represented facility, is a distinct advantage over enployees
wi t hout representation. Ms. Huff concluded that SB 28 woul d be
of assistance to those enployees who are not simlarly
or gani zed.

10: 59: 34 AM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked:

I nside of the contracts that you negotiate, if you're
negotiating flexible schedules where the nurses are
wanting to do 3 12's ... they do that on a case-by-
case basis, with the supervisor inside of a facility.
| want to know, on a flexible schedule, is it after 8
hours overtine, or is that the trade-off for the
fl exi bl e schedul e.

11: 00: 10 AM

M5. HUFF responded that if they are working a five [day] eight
[ hour] schedule, then anything over eight hours would be
overtine.

11: 00: 29 AM

CHAI R W LSON announced that the neeting was recessed at 11:00
a.m to a call of the chair.

CHAIR WLSON called the neeting back to order at 12:40 p.m
Present at the call back to order were Representatives
Fai rcl ough, Keller, Gardner, Roses, and WIson. Representatives
Seaton and Cissna arrived as the neeting was in progress.

12:41: 47 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 26- April 5, 2008



RYAN SM TH, Chief Executive O ficer, Central Peninsula Genera

Hospital, agreed with the legislature that it is essential for
nurses and licensed practical nurses to be available for
patients; however, quality patient care is jeopardized by nurses
who work wunnecessarily long hours. In addition, nurses need
i nproved work environnments to stay on the job. He questi oned
the fact that the bill was witten for registered nurses only

and does not cover physicians and other health care providers,
for exanple, Certified Registered Nurse Anesthesia (CRNA
nur ses. He cautioned that there are holes in the bill and did
not see that it would be possible to allow 10 hours of rest
bet ween shifts for nurses working in specialty areas.

12:45: 16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked, "... at what point do you think an
i ndi vi dual should not be required to work additional hours?"

12: 45: 28 PM

MR. SM TH gave an exanple of two surgeons who provided care to a
community for forty-eight hours straight. He said that he did
not have an answer to her questi on.

12: 46: 10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether M. Smth was aware of the
studies that indicate a decrease in conpetence after many hours
of working tinme.

MR SMTH said yes. He cited studies that have been done at
Central Peninsula General Hospital.

12:46: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER recalled testinony that there are
Iicensed nurses who are not working in the profession because of
wor ki ng conditions. She asked M. Smith whether working
conditions contribute to the shortage of conpetent nurses.

MR. SM TH advised that hiring conpetent nurses has not been a
probl em at Central Peninsula General Hospital

12:47: 47 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -27- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER further asked, "... if you can get plenty
of conpetent nurses why would you find yourself in a situation
where nurses mght need to work nore than 14 hours ...."

12: 48: 04 PM

MR. SM TH gave the exanpl e of operating room nurses who may w sh
to remain on-call after their shift. In this case, there is the
potential for the nurse to work nore than 14 hours; in fact, the
nurse may prefer to work under that scenario rather than to be
on-call the next day. He explained that these variables are
allowed by the negotiated collective bargaining agreenent and
save the hospital the cost of hiring nore nurses.

12:49: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER observed that, although the hospital
adm nistration may believe it would not make sense to relieve
the nurse, a patient may have the perspective that the nurse has
wor ked 14 hours and is ready to go hone.

12: 49: 35 PM

MR SMTH stated that he did not know what a nurse would prefer
to do in that situation

12:49: 54 PM

PATRI CI A REYNAGA, Regi stered  Nurse, Provi dence Hospital,
informed the committee that she was speaking as an individual

She said that during her 29-year <career in nursing and
managenent she has not been asked, or asked anyone, to work
overtine. During her experience as a nursing supervisor at

El mendorf Air Force Base and at Providence Hospital she stated
that she would not have wanted anyone working who was sleep
deprived or unable to work for any reason. Ms. Reynaga
expressed her opposition to the bill and opined that nursing
shortages and retention are not a problem in her area. She
acknowl edged that problens persist at the APl and that nore
valid data is needed to nmke decisions; in fact, the Al aska
Board of Nursing is conducting a survey.

12:52: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked Ms. Reynaga to explain her opposition
to the bill.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 28- April 5, 2008



M5. REYNAGA expl ained that scheduling becones nore difficult if
nurses can not meke changes to their schedule that they want.
The present system allows for nore flexibility. Furt her nor e,
she pointed out that there are not many conplaints considering
t he nunber of nurses working in the state.

12:55:29 PM

PATTY ARTHUR, Licensed Practical Nurse, informed the committee
that she was speaking on behalf of the Baylor program at North

Star Hospital. Her 16-hour, weekend work schedule allows her
and her fellow enployees to continue their educations or care
for children during the week. She expressed her appreciation
for the added |anguage on page 3, line 16 through 17, of the
bill.

12:57:42 PM

PAM READ, Psychiatric Nurse, North Star Hospital, stated that
she is a single nom who al so attends school and works | ong hours
by choice, not because she is forced to. She expressed her
support for "the amendnent.”

12:58: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether other nurses are pressured to
wor k |1 ong hours, not by choice.

M5. READ said no. During her shift if soneone needs to go hone,
t hey are repl aced.

1: 00: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether Ms. Read feels as capable
in her fifteenth hour of work as in the seventh hour of work.

VB. READ opined that she can provide the care needed.
Furthernore, she is able to report to doctors on her patient's
behavi or through the entire course of the day.

1: 01: 10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether M. Read has read the
studies that report that acuity and effectiveness dimnish with
tinme.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 29- April 5, 2008



M5. READ stated that she was famliar with the studies; however,
working long hours is a personal decision and is not a problem
for sone peopl e.

1: 01: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked for Ms. Read's opinion on state and
federal regulations that limt the hours airline pilots or truck
drivers can work w thout resting.

M5. READ opined that "blanket |aws" should allow for exceptions.
She coul d not speak for pilots or truck drivers.

1: 02: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether M. Read could relate
how many "incidents" on her record occurred after 12 hours of
wor k.

M5. READ sai d no.
1: 03: 21 PM

PAT HHGA NS, Director, Human Resources, North Star Hospital,
spoke in opposition to SB 28, and pointed out the disparity of
its effect on facilities of various sizes and specialties. He
described North Star Hospital's use of the Baylor program of
weekend scheduling that does not rely on nmandatory overtime or
on-call time. He noted that the inflexibility of the bill would
prevent smaller hospitals from placing specially trained nurses
on call to cover their departnents.

1: 05: 22 PM

ELI ZABETH CHENEY, Representative, Al aska Native Health Board;,
Al aska Native Tribal Health Consortium inforned the commttee
that the Alaska Native Health Board (ANHB) is a statew de
advocate for Native health that encourages self-determ nation in
health care services and wellness in Native communities through
policy change. She was also representing the Al aska Native
Tribal Health Consortium (ANTHC), that is a tribally controlled,
non-profit, statewide tribal organization providing a range of
nmedi cal and conmunity health services for Alaska Natives and
that is a part of the Alaska Tribal Health System She not ed
that these two organizations have three primary concerns about
the | egislation. The first was that the bill is in conflict
with Alaska's policy of allowng health <care facilities

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 30- April 5, 2008



flexibility in scheduling direct health care providers.

Secondly, the bill creates the inpression that it applies to
federal and tribal facilities. Lastly, as currently drafted,
the bill would have a disproportionately detrinmental inpact on
citizens in rural Al aska. Ms. Cheney pointed out that nurse
vacancy rates, staff turnover, and recruitnent costs for

Nort hwest and Southwest Alaska are nuch higher than they are
statewide and the shortage of nurses with special training is
critical. Limting the availability of these nurses would nean
sonme patients would not be cared for by the nost experienced and
highly trained nurse. She concluded by asking how to explain to
a patient that the nost qualified nurse is not avail abl e because
she has al ready worked one shift.

1:08: 57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER poi nted out the exenption on page 3, line
1, of the bill that allows for "an unforeseen energency
situation" and opined that the exenption would apply to a
situation that could jeopardize patient safety. Further, in

response to a question from M. Cheney about an emnergency
exacerbated by transportation delays due to weather, she
informed M. Cheney of a forthcomng anendnment that would
i nclude weather as a condition to exenpt mandatory overti ne.

M5. CHENEY asked for a response to the proposed anmendnment that
she submtted with her witten testinony.

1:10: 21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER replied that she had read the anmendnent
but disagreed with the exenption of federal facilities due to
saf ety concerns.

1: 11: 09 PM

TINA GONZALES, Registered Nurse, stated that she has been
required to work nmandatory overtine. Her job began in Cctober,
and she was told that she would have to work on-call once-in-a-
whi | e. In fact, the on-call requirement is one night every
week, and can equal one whole extra week of work.

1:12:19 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked whether M. Gonzales worked work 12-hour
shifts.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 31- April 5, 2008



M5. GONZALES said yes, and added that her graveyard shift is
three on, tw off, three on. Under some circunstances, nurses
work eight nights in a row and safety becones involved. She
concl uded that mandatory overtinme is a reality.

1:13: 12 PM
REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked for clarification between what

was required from the hospitals; mandatory overtime, mandatory
on-call, or both.

1:13: 46 PM

MS. GONZALES said she was told that she woul d have nmandatory on-
call; however, when called in that equates to nandatory
overtine. Further, nurses are required to sign up for on-cal

time, and additional tine is assigned, when necessary.
1:14:40 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER poi nted out that the use of overtinme and
the on-call policy at Providence Valdez Medical Center was not
reported on the chart provi ded by ASHNHA

1:15: 14 PM

SHARA SUTHERLIN, Chief Nurse Executive, Providence Medical
Center, stated that she has been a nurse for 31 years wth
experience in nedical-surgical, cardiovascular, float pool, and
| eadership positions in nursing. She expressed her support for
the previous testinmony by Rob Betit of ASHNHA and infornmed the
committee that patient safety and concern for the healthy
working environment of nurses are a priority at Providence
Medi cal Center. In fact, the hospital conducts collaborative,
unit-based councils and key conmttees wth clinical and
managenent nursing teans to develop nurse staffing schedules
that neet nurse and patient needs. Furt hernore, Providence
Medi cal Center nmaintains appropriate nurse and patient ratios
and hires new nursing graduates and students through its

fell owship program Col l ective bargaining wth staff has
resulted in the following inprovenents: an increase in
specially certified nurses; the deploynent of rapid response
teans to support nurses; inplenentation of a transport and

lifting center; and inprovenents in the function and conveni ence
of rooms. Ms. Sutherlin concluded by saying that Providence
Medi cal Center has increased the conversion rate of traveling
nurses to permanent hire.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 32- April 5, 2008



1:18: 17 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether M. Sutherlin tracks the
i ncidents of possible conprom se of patient care.

M5. SUTHERLIN said yes. She added that the risk nanagenent

departnment |ooks at incidents such as "never events," falls,
infections, and injuries, and bal ances those events with "work
hours per patient day." The results are conmunicated and

i nterventions are nade when necessary.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES asked whether the incidents are reported
internally or externally.

M5. SUTHERLI N expl ained that incidents are reported back to the
clinical and nanagerial staff and inprovenents are reported on
an annual basi s. In addition, there 1is a perfornmance
i nprovenent team and adm nistrative review of cunulative issues
and trends.

1: 20: 18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES further asked whether there is an
opportunity in the incident report to indicate the anount of
time that the person involved has been worKking.

1: 20: 40 PM

M5. SUTHERLIN stated that every incident report has many
vari ables and factors that are considered. A team scrutinizes
root cause anal yses to understand the work environment invol ved.

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES t hen asked whether there has there been an
increase or decrease in incidents that were a result of the
anount of tinme an enpl oyee has been wor ki ng.

M5. SUTHERLI N stated that when there is an increase in volune in
a unit, such as the neonatal wunit, additional bedside support
and specialists are brought in.

1:22: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES restated her answer for clarity and
repeated his question.

1: 22: 33 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 33- April 5, 2008



M5. SUTHERLIN opined that there have been seasonal issues,

particul arly in the children's hospi t al and additional
physi ci ans have been added and, when necessary, patients have
been diverted to other facilities. In response to additional

questioning by Chair WIson, she concluded that the nunber of
incidents is staying the sane.

1: 24: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked Ms. Sutherlin whether her nurses
work overtine inmediately followi ng a 12-hour shift.

1: 24: 22 PM

M5. SUTHERLI N, said nurses work beyond a 12-hour shift |ess than
10 percent of the tine.

1: 25: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER then asked how often nurses work | onger
than 14 consecutive hours.

MS. SUTHERLIN stated that she was unsure of how often that
happens.

1: 25: 19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether nurses were called back
follow ng a 12-hour shift.

MS. SUTHERLI N expl ained that the focus of the on-call programis
on those who have had tinme off.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER r e- st at ed her questi on.
MS. SUTHERLIN said, "That is very mniml."

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether there are nurses who work
nore than four 12-hour shifts over consecutive days.

M5. SUTHERLI N expl ai ned that nost people prefer to work three or
| ess twelve-hour shifts; in fact, working over four or five

twel ve-hour shifts is not favored and those who do are foll owed
cl osely for negative inpacts.

1: 26: 40 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 34- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER r enar ked:

When you have an incident and you do your bal ance
score card, what percentage of the tinme would you say
that the nurse has worked nore than 12 hours?

M5. SUTHERLIN responded that the working hours may not be
cunmul atively added. The wunit's hours per patient day are
considered along with the type of care nodel.

1:27:14 PM

SCOIT JUNGW RTH, Chief Human Resources O ficer Providence Health
& Services, Alaska, stated that he is representing Providence
Health & Services, Alaska and is in opposition to SB 28. H s
experience is that Providence has never nmandated a registered

nurse to work overtine. The primary solution to staffing
shortages is the use of traveling nurses and agency nurses, and
sonme voluntary overtine. M. Jungwirth pointed out that

Provi dence commts thousands of dollars to address shortages
every year, while nurse and patient safety is at the forefront

of every staffing decision. He assured the conmittee that the
request of any nurse to rest would be granted by nmanagenent.
Furt her nore, Provi dence strives to mai ntai n enpl oyee
sati sfaction; in fact, | ong-term enployees <cite their
satisfaction with managers, flexibility of schedules, and work
opti ons. He cautioned that nmandating |egislation around the

use of overtine would limt Providence's ability to work wth
nurses and generate ways to address patient needs, and requested
that SB 28 not be noved forward.

1: 29: 37 PM

CHAIR WLSON stated that she has received conplaints from
Provi dence nurses regardi ng patient care and work obligations.

1:30:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether M. Jungwirth would
consi der someone who is called in during on-call to be working
vol untary overti ne.

MR. JUNGW RTH acknow edged that there is nmandatory on-call and,

when an individual is called in, overtine would be associated
with that.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 35- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH further asked whether that situation
woul d be counted as mandatory or vol untary.

MR. JUNGW RTH said that would be a nandatory situation
1:30: 51 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAIRCLOUGH referred to the survey information
received from ASHNHA and asked whether M. Jungwirth would Iike
to re-state his answer.

MR. JUNGW RTH opined that nandatory on-call was different than
mandat ory overti ne.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH di sagreed. She asked:

If you have sonebody on a mandatory on-call and they
come in, I want to know, on this report that's before
us, when you answer the question from your own
hospital's association, are you counting that as
vol unt eeri ng?

1:31: 26 PM

MR. JUNGW RTH stated that he did not fill out the report and
woul d have to | ook at the response to that question.

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH poi nt ed out t he conflicting
information from different hospitals revolving around mandatory

overtinme and nmandatory on-call. Hospitals report that they do
use mandatory on-call and not mandatory overtinme, but then
incorrectly state that mandatory on-call does not generate

mandat ory overti ne.

MR  JUNGW RTH opined that there is a distinction between
mandatory on-call and mandatory overtinme and mandatory on-cal
was used as a |l ast resort.

1:33: 00 PM
REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH asked whether assigning on-cal
scheduling by an admnistrator on a non-voluntary basis was

fair.

MR, JUNGWRTH stated that the question was unclear. He then
stressed that mandatory on-call was still a last resort but was

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 36- April 5, 2008



necessary to care for patients when time was not filled by
agency or traveling nurses.

1: 34: 06 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH cited her personal wunderstanding of
the high frequency that on-call was assigned at his facility and
invited him to contact her directly if he has different
i nformation.

1: 34: 49 PM

MARY STACKHOUSE, Neonatal Intensive Care Nurse, Providence
Hospital, stated that she has been a registered nurse for 35
years, wth 21 years working in Al aska. She stated that the
intent of nurses is to disallow enployers from mandating nurses
to work longer than the regularly scheduled tinme. She cautioned
that the nandate nmust not be used as a staffing tool and to
prevent the need for nmandating overtine is preferable to
searching for a renmedy |ater

1:37: 35 PM
NORVAN STEVENS, Chief Executive Oficer, Mat-Su Regional Medi cal

Center, stated that the legal and union representatives have
presented a predictable mantra that working conditions in

hospitals are very poor. He voiced his highest concern for the
welfare of the staff and nurses at Mt-Su Regional Medical
Cent er. M. Stevens pointed out that the House Health,

Educati on and Social Services Standing Conmittee was going to be
chal | enged not only with nurse overtine issues, but with health
care reform He opined that nandatory on-call was necessary for
units such as surgery, because they are a |low volunme unit that
is not staffed 24-hours a day, but nust be open for energencies.
He responded to a question by Representative Roses and expl ai ned
that the price of malpractice insurance is mniml when conpared
to staff costs. M. Stevens concluded that hospital staffing is
a conplicated and difficult problemto regul ate.

1:41:18 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked M. Stevens to respond to Mary
St ackhouse's testinony that nurses who asked for rest were

required to work anyway.

MR. STEVENS acknow edged that that situation is a tragedy, and
represents a staffing breakdown due to energencies that can not

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 37- April 5, 2008



be planned for. Further, he said shanme on any hospital that
tries to nake extra profit off the backs of their nursing staff
by not providing an adequate staffing |evel. He opined that
working a 12-hour day is arduous and working a 14-hour day is
unbear abl e. Because there is no nursing shortage in his area
this has not been an issue at the hospital he oversees.

1: 44: 14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whet her nurses work overtime
i medi ately followng a 12 hour shift.

MR. STEVENS said frequently.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER further asked whether nurses are called
back after a 12-hour shift.

MR. STEVENS said that is alnost unheard of due to the presence
of wor ki ng managers.

1:45: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER then asked how often nurses work | onger
than 14 consecutive hours.

MR. STEVENS sai d al nbst never.
1: 45: 34 PM

PAUL MORDI NI, Registered Nurse, Nursing Supervisor, Al aska
Psychiatric Institute, stated his support for SB 28 and cited

his experience in the mlitary where, during energency
operations, he worked 12 hours on, 12 hours off, to ensure
adequate rest and safe practices. When he took his civilian

position he was required to work mandatory overtinme and he
sonetime works double shifts on a voluntary basis to avoid
mandatory overtinme that interferes with his famly tine. He
guestioned the safety of having an aging nurse work a 15-hour
day and then dispense conplicated nedication, assist wth life-
savi ng surgery, or conplete assessnents.

1: 48: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE FAI RCLOUGH requested an opportunity to speak to
the forthcom ng anendnents.

The commttee took an at-ease from 1:49:20 PMto 1:50: 38 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 38- April 5, 2008



1: 50: 44 PM

CHAIR WLSON announced her intent to nove the bill today, and
encouraged the witnesses to speak briefly.

1: 51: 35 PM

JUDY EVANS, Registered and Certified Nurse, Al aska Regional
Hospital, stated that she has been a nurse for 34 years in many
fields. She said that she is a recovery room nurse and has been
on call since last Saturday; in fact, she relayed her work
schedule for the last week. Ms. Evans told the conmittee of a
recent experience with a co-wrker who fell asleep during a
case.

1: 53: 30 PM

DEB DRAKE, Recovery Room Nurse, Alaska Regional Hospital
agreed that mandatory on-call equates to nmandatory overtine and
results in personal difficulties for the nurses and conprom sed
care for the patients.

1: 54: 17 PM

STACY ALLEN, Registered Nurse; Business Agent, Laborers Local
341, Al aska Regional Hospital, stated that Laborers Local 341
represents 225 nurses at Alaska Regional Hospital. She pointed
out that nunerous industries regulate hours worked as a matter
of public safety; this regulation was not self-inmposed but was
| egi sl ated by the governnent. On behal f of the 2,500 nenbers
of Laborers Local 341, she expressed her strong support for the
bill.

1:55:35 PM

ELI ZABETH WOODWARD, Chief Nursing Oficer, Fairbanks Menori al
Hospital, infornmed the commttee that she is an experienced
nurse. She stated that, although nurses should not have to work
when unsafe, she opposed the bill due to her belief that nurses
and managenent can work together. There is successful shared

deci sion making at her hospital and schedul es should be made at
the local |evel.

1: 56: 48 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 39- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked whether legislation to solve the
problem is appropriate if managenent at the local |evel is not
working well, and nurses are being forced to take mandatory
overtine.

M5. WOODWARD opi ned that that situation would be tragic.
1:57: 08 PM

M CHAEL ZI ELASKIEW CZ, Chief Nursing O ficer, Mat-Su Regional
Medi cal Center, stated his personal objection to nurses working
in a mandatory overtinme situation; however, he said that he
opposed the bill because it 1is wunnecessary and unwarranted
| egi sl ati on. Further, he opined that this is a hospital
specific issue and should be addressed on an individual basis.
H's experience is in keeping overtinme to a mnimm and he
chal | enged the nethodol ogy of the Alaska Nurses Association and

its concl usions. He warned that the legislation would create
nor e dangerous situations for patients when they are turned away
due to the lack of staff at the hospital. M. Zielaskiewcz

concluded that the real problem is the nursing shortage and
advocat ed support for nursing schools.

1: 59: 39 PM

REBECCA BOLLI NG, Registered Nurse, Ketchikan General Hospital,
confirmed that nandatory on-call generally leads to nmandatory
overtinme and is used on a regular basis in the operating room at
Ket chi kan General Hospital. The bargai ning unit has been unabl e
to address the situation and stronger action is needed. She
stressed the inportance of a mandatory rest period for the
health of the nurses and the safety of the patients.

2:01: 03 PM

JACK DAVIS, Director, Human Resources, Bristol Bay Area Health
Cor poration, spoke in opposition to SB 28. He agreed with the
purpose to protect nurses; however, as witten, the bill does
not support the availability of nursing staff. In fact, for a
small, rural, critical access hospital, staffing has to be used
to neet patient care needs and can not be done w thout traveling
and agency nurses. He urged the conmmttee to consider the
effect of the legislation on small facilities in rural settings.
M. Davis observed that his hospital uses nmandatory shifts about
once per nonth, per nurse.

2:03: 20 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 40- April 5, 2008



PAT SENNER, Anchorage, Al aska, addressed the proposed anendnent
that exenpts federal and Native health facilities fromthe bill.
She described the present staffing difficulties at a health care
facility in the state. Ms. Senner opined that SB 28 is a
"prevention bill" that wll prevent other hospitals from
situations simlar to that of API.

2: 05: 03 PM

NANCY DAVIS, Registered Nurse, relayed her varied experience in
nursing for 39 years. She stated her support for SB 28 and
cited recent evidence that indicate that fatigue and |ong hours
can equal response tinmes and judgnent simlar to that of driving
under the influence. She opined that nurses continue to work,
powered by adrenaline and obligation. Ms. Davis expressed her
support for the protective aspect of SB 28.

2: 06: 46 PM

LAUREE MORTON, as an observer not enployed in the health care
i ndustry, stated her support for SB 28. She acknow edged the
di fferent perspectives of admnistrators, nurses, and patients.
Ms. Morton recalled her personal experience observing hospita
care for long periods of tine and reported that care was abraded

at the end of long shifts; in fact, mstakes were nade. She
rem nded the commttee of its responsibility to keep patient
safety in mnd. She opined that the reporting and penalty
requi renents of the bill should be retained. Furthernore, this

is a public policy issue and the |egislature should be involved
i n msmanagenent and worker's concerns.

2:10: 14 PM
CHAI R W LSON cl osed public testinony.
2:10: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER offered Conceptual Amendnent 1, as
fol | ows:

Page 3, line 4, follow ng "disaster,";
| nsert "weather,"

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER explained that this anendnent is in

response to Ms. Cheney's concern that delays due to inclenent
weat her need to be exenpted fromthe limtations of overtinmne.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -41- April 5, 2008



There bei ng no objection, Conceptual Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.
2:11:18 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROSES of fered Amendnent 2, as foll ows:

Page 2, lines 11 and 12;
Del ete "or coerced, directly or indirectly,"

CHAI R W LSON obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said that the amendnent renoves the
controversy over the definition of "what is nmandatory and who is
using it and who is not."

2:12: 23 PM

GREY M TCHELL, Director, Central Ofice, Division of Labor
Standards & Safety, Departnent of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent,
advised that the anendment would make things sinpler from an
enf orcement perspective. He explained that the issue of
coercion opens "a can of wornms" that would need to be addressed
by regul ati ons.

2:13: 29 PM

CHAIR W LSON renoved her objection

There being no further objection, Arendnent 2 was adopt ed.
2:13:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER of fered Amendnent 3, as follows [origina
punctuation provided]:

Page 3, lines 8 and 9;

Delete (4) "a nurse fulfilling on-call tinme that
is agreed upon by the nurse and a health care facility
before it is schedul ed.”

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated that agreenent with the underlying

bill that working beyond 14 hours per day, or beyond a certain
nunber of shifts, is dangerous, then voluntary on-call retains
that sane |evel of danger. The anendnent directs that extended

on-call would be disall owed whether it is mandated or vol untary.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -42- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE ROSES obj ect ed.
2:14:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification of the phrase
"fulfilling on-call time."

2:14: 43 PM
CHAI R W LSON expl ai ned that "these situations don't count.”
2:15:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON sai d:

W're renpbving an exception but I'm not sure if the
exception is working tinme, or if it's on-call. And
whether, if sonmeone is on-call, they can be at hone

and does that, they could be on call for 12 hours.

CHAIR WLSON stated that a nurse could be at home and not get
called, or could be called in and have to work for 12 hours.

2:15:50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON further asked if soneone is on-call for 12
hours ...

2:16: 01 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROSES spoke to his objection. He remarked:

If you read it in its entirety, it says, :
subsection (a) of this section does not apply to a
nurse fulfilling on-call time that is agreed upon by
the nurse. We're tal king about mandatory overtine,
mandatory on-call, this is one where they have agreed
to be on-call.

2:16: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER par aphr ased:
The way it would read, ... except as provided in
section (c), a nurse may not be required to work

beyond a predeterm ned regularly scheduled shift. And
then sonme sections that do not apply are: a nurse

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 43- April 5, 2008



fulfilling an on-call tine that is agreed upon by the
nurse before it's scheduled. Wat we're trying to get

at ... is a nurse working on-call, who's not just cone
off of a 14 hour shift, who's had 10 hours rest, on-
call is fine. But, if the nurse works that 12-hour
on-cal | shift, t hen he or she can not wor k

subsequently a scheduled shift that is inmmediately
following. The provisions limting the anount of tinme
working still are in effect, even if the nurse has
agreed to on-call tinme.

2:17:53 PM

CHAIR WLSON asked, "Then you don't want that to be an
exenption?"

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER sai d, "Exactly."

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES nmi nt ai ned hi s objection.

2:18:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ClI SSNA asked whether, in a situation where the
nurse may want to work extra hours, limting hours would protect
t he patient.

2:20: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER agreed that the intent of the anmendnent
was to ensure that the maxi mnum safe overtine can not be exceeded
even by agreenment with the nurse.

2:20:21 PM

CHAI R W LSON asked about paragraph 5, and read:

so long as the work is consistent Wi th
prof essi onal standards and safe patient care and does
not exceed 14 consecutive hours.

CHAIR WLSON suggested that this caveat could be applied to
section (4).

2:20: 41 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -44- April 5, 2008



REPRESENTATI VE ROSES di sagr eed. He opined that each of these
provisions apply to the entire bill. It is not necessary to add
it.
2:21:00 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER agreed and wi t hdrew Anendnent 3.
2:22:04 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved Conceptual Anmendnent 4, as foll ows:
Page 3, line 16, following "contract";
Insert "at a residential psychiatric treatnent
center"”

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expl ai ned that the anmendnent addresses the
Baylor plan [of weekend scheduling] that 1is specific to a

residential psychiatric treatnment center (RPTC). It has been
determned that at a RPTC, nursing is a different job than in a
hospital. Thus, limting the maxi num hours to 14 was applicable

to other cases, except 16-hour shifts would be allowed at an
RPTC.

2:23: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES maintained his objection. He recalled
testinmony that supported this type of weekend scheduling for
facilities other than RPTCs.

2:24: 08 PM

CHAI R W LSON agr eed.

2:24: 21 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated her support for the amendnent and
poi nted out the difference between a hospital and a residentia
treatment center

2:25:22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stressed that the anendnent addresses
health and safety. He opined that data indicates that allow ng

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -45- April 5, 2008



16 hours in any regular nursing situation was asking for
pr obl ens.

2:26: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROSES noted that the anendnent takes out the
flexibility of the bill. He maintained his objection.

2:26:45 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Representati ves Seaton, G ssna
Gardner, voted in favor of Amendnent 4. Represent ati ves Roses

and WIlson voted against it. Therefore, Anendnent 4 was adopted
by a vote of 3-2.

2:27: 42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER noved to report CSSB 28(FIN), as anmended,
out of conmmttee wth individual recommendations and the
acconpanying fiscal notes. There being no objection, HCS CSSB
28(HES) was reported out of the House Health, Education and
Soci al Services Standing Conmitt ee.

ADJ OURNNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Commttee neeting
was adj ourned at 2:28:14 PM

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 46- April 5, 2008



